

Location

Date and Time

Hartnell College 411 Central Ave Salinas, CA 93901 Steinbeck Hall/ Thursday, 10/03/19, 3:00 pm

"Fostering the Panthers of today, to become the scholars of tomorrow."

ASHC Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ASHC will hold a meeting on the above stated date and time. If you have any questions please contact Secretary "Cali" Robert Rendon, at Robertgrendon@student.hartnell.edu or Selso Ruiz, Program Assistant at Sruiz@Hartnell.edu. **IF YOU HAVE A DISABILITY** please contact the ASHC by Monday before the upcoming meeting so that we may accommodate you.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.01 3:05

1.02 Roll Call **P**=Present **A**=Absent

President SaldanaP	Senator South County Lamas
Vice President PoloP	P
Secretary RendonP	Director P&S FloresP
Treasurer SortoA_	Senator Online/Eve/Wknds
Director ICC EhlersP	CastillonP
Senator AlanizP_3:58	Director PR Crespo _A
Senator VerdinP	Senator Macias ReyesP_
Senator GloriaP	Senator Salazar-SalasP_
Senator Alisal Campus Cisneros-AP	Advisor RuizP_
	Advisor Nevarez P

1.03 Adoption of Minutes:

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASHC.

All public comments are limited to three (3) minutes. No action will be taken on these items unless it is scheduled. Please note once public comments are closed, members from the public will only be recognized at the Chair's discretion. Furthermore, the members of the ASHC cannot respond to any public comments.

III. Old Business:

3.01 Senator Swearing In VP Polo Action(5min)

New ASHC members David Castillon and Daniel Lamas will be sworn in.

- Daniel from Green Lamas field is an electrical and engineering major.
- David Castillon is a sophomore and a Chicano studies major.

3.02 Campus SaVe Act Director Flores Informational(5 Min)

The ASHC is encouraged to set the example of completing the SaVe training that was presented to Hartnell on 9/24/19 and is due 11/22/19.

- The campus safe act is an online training with questions at the end of the training
- The purpose is to educate college students about sexual violence, how to prevent it, and what to do in a situation of sexual violence. The video is about 42 minutes to complete. Due on the 22nd of November. It is mandatory to be completed for ASHC students.
- Log in with your student ID
- Augustine- It is mandated by the federal government for the school to provide sexual harassment training and must be completed. Students cannot register for classes if the class has not been completed. Starting in spring semester 2020 it will be mandated for all students to complete the course.
- There is also a college wide conflict with students not opening up their emails.
- The question is, how can we get more students to be more active with their canvas and emails.

3.03 Halloween Decoration Senator Salazar-Salas Discussion(10min)

The Office of Student Life is in need of the Halloween spirit. ASHC members will be asked to schedule a date to decorate the OSL for the month of October.

• The decorations have been completed.

3.04 December Retreat Director Crespo Discussion(10min)

The ASHC will finalize details for the annual Holiday Retreat.

- It is good to team build for the ASHC, last year they did a mug secret Santa
- Last year there was a free meal. There was a gingerbread contest
- The 13 for the evening or we might have it on the 14th of December the week after finals
- Food, games, gingerbread houses are on hold.

IV. New Business:

4.01 Event Check-in Senator Macias Reyes Discussion(10min)

ASHC members will volunteer for events happening in the month of October. All vacancies must be filled to support each individual event.

• there is a volleyball tabling. The goal is to get more students to be more involved in attending the sports and events. The sign-up sheet is on the drive. Ashc students

signed up for times in order to help out in the events of October.

4.02 Time & Attendance Senator Verdin Informational(10min) Senator Verdin will explain the format of how the ASHC will maintain accountability for time and attendance for officers.

Senator Verdin has created a draft to keep track of time and attendance and is a
working progress. The time and attendance is to keep track of all our ashc officers
time and attendance. For ex. ASHC meeting, development meeting, and council
meetings

4.03 Ad Hoc Committees Senator Cisneros Informational(15min)

ASHC officers in charge of the Alisal Committee, Legacy Committee, and Swag Committee will speak on their progress regarding their respective assignments complete with visuals or slides where necessary.

- The goal is to open up the alisal campus kitchen. They created and asked the alisal campus with a survey asking what is the best day, time, and types of food to be served. The dean, faculty and staff are on board to hosting an event. 125 students responded to the survey. Mondays and Wednesdays are the busiest day on the Alisal campus. The types of food that were chosen with a majority voted for Mexican and asain food.
- The cross walk for the Alisal campus seems to be an issue for the students.
- Alisal campus would also like to have a student appreciation day for the students held by either by clubs and or faculty.
- The crisis counseling is something that the students are requesting.
- The students are also requesting for outdoor seating in order to enjoy the beautiful weather and scenery.
- The faculty lounge will be taken away if the cafeteria is to be open.
- The Alisal campus were also thinking about having a bookstore on their campus.
- A presentation was presented by Senator Gloria, ICC Director Ehlers, Director P&S Flores and Senator Macias Reyez.
- **Swag committee-** need more time to come up with ideas.

4.04 ASHC Council Student Outreach Treasurer Sorto Discussion(10min)

The ASHC will begin an initiative to attract more student participation on campus through weekly invitations to students to attend council meetings, events, games, and productions. This is an effort to match the financial investments made for these events with student participation results.

 November 21st there will be a meeting in the Steinbeck hall. Encourage students to attend the meeting that dissect the roles of black people in horror films.

- Show a documentary on the Umoja students. They are a program that is to assist students of ethnicity. It's about horror movies and how people of color are used in horror movies. No cost to ashc and it will help the Umoja.
- Senator Alaniz motions, 2nd Senator Online/Eve/Wknds Castillon.
- Motion passes to playa documentary for students that dissect the roles of black people in horror films

4.06 Family Pumpkin Patch Senator Gloria Action(5min)

Student Kailyr Pike requests a small stipend to help pay for the materials used for free face painting at the upcoming Family Pumpkin Patch.

- She has done face painting before. She has all the supplies to paint except the
 paint. She requests a small compensation for the face painting for the kids during
 the family pumpkin patch. She is requesting mainly for the black and white paint.
 She ran from 6-8pm. It is a great addition to the family pumpkin patch. The cost
 \$22.60cents.
- Polo motion 2nd reyes to compensate for double her request.

V. ASHC/GOVERNANCE REPORTS

- Academic Affairs Council
- Accreditation Council
- Administrative Services Council
 - survey licence
- Advancement Council
- Student Affairs Council
- Technology Development Council
- College Planning Council
 - student success. The average person takes about 6 years to graduate from a community college. How do we help students on how to keep students in college.
 - There is no direction when people attend college and there's a workshop to help students find their gifts and talents to help guide them in the right direction in their education.
 - meta major, the goal is to group specific classes for students. the meta major will help students be able to find a path based on their career

• Student Trustee

 Homeless student housing, the goal is to help students who are homeless to be able to sleep in the parking structure, but there are many faults that weighs the pros.

ICC Report

- no more food can be sold to raise money.
- Student Success Committee
- Diversity Committee
- Appointment Committee

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Dr. Hsieh reception
- Alisal Special meeting
- Volleyball Game
- Undocumented Student Week of Action

VII. ADJOURNMENT